
U.S. Department of Labor Mine Safety and Health Administration 
201 12th Street South 
Arlington, Virginia 22202-5452 

AUG 27 2018 

MEMORANDUM FOR PATRICIA W. SILVEY 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

THROUGH: TIMOTHY R. WATKINS 
Deputy Administrator for 
Coal Mine Safety and Health 

FROM: THOMAS W. CHARBONE 
Director, Office ofAssessments 

SUBJECT: Mine Safety and Health Administration (MSHA) 
Office of Accountability Review, Coal District 9, 
Craig, Colorado Field Office, 

IDNo.-

Introduction 

This memorandum summarizes the Office of Accountability's review of the Coal District 9, 
Craig, Colorado Field Office. The review focused on enforcement activities at thellllll 

This review included MSHA field activities, level of 
enforcement, conditions and practices at the mine, and MSHA supervisory and managerial 
oversight. 

Purpose 

The purpose of this accountability review is to determine whether MSHA enforcement policies, 
procedures and guidance are being followed consistently and to assess whether mission critical 
enforcement activities are accomplished effectively. The accountability review also identifies 
areas for improvement and evaluates the subsequent implementation ofeffective corrective 
actions to address any identified issues. 



Overview 

Office ofAccountability (OA) Specialists Jerry Kissell and Mark Odum (Review Team) 
conducted the review in accordance with the annual accountability review plan schedule. 
The review concentrated on one Regular Safety and Health Inspection (E0I), of the.. 

(ID No. -EventNo.-The OA selected 
the mine for review because it utilizes a longwall mining system. The Review Team conducted 
the on-site review from The review focused on enforcement 
activities during FY 2017 and included a review of supervisory oversight activities. 

Mine Visit 

The Review Team accompanied the for Enforcement, the 11111 
, and an inspector to the mine on on a Spot Inspection (E16). 

The mine is an underground coal mine located in and employs 
approximately. miners working two ten-hour production shifts per day and five days a week. 
Coal is mined from one active continuous mining machine working section and one active long 
wall working section producing an average of-ofraw coal daily. The coal is 
transported from the mine by conveyor belts to the surface preparation plant. During the mine 
visit, the Review Team evaluated general conditions at the mine; assessed whether conditions at 
the mine correspond with enforcement levels documented in the inspection reports reviewed and 
observed work practices at the mine site. 

The mine visit included inspections and observations ofthe follo:mng: 

• examinations of the 13 Left, Mechanized Mining Unit 002-0, working section for 
imminent dangers, methane tests and air readings 

• communication and tracking system 
• refuge altemative and escapeway maps 
• primary escapeway from the portal to the section 
• lifelines and signage 
• dates, times, and initials of required examinations 
• 13 Left conveyor belt drive and transfer 
• 1 Left Seals, No. I - 3 
• examination records and postings 
• check-in/check-out system 
• the inspector's discussions with the operator 

During the mine visit, the inspector issued 12 enforcement actions. (Attachment E) 
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Review Results 

The review revealed positive findings in the following areas : 

• Inspectors used printed sheets from the Inspection Tracking System as notes to assist in 
documentation. 

• Inspectors used printed citation/order writing note sheets to assist in documentation of 
findings. 

• Inspectors took pictures, in some cases, to document enforcement actions. 
• Inspectors showed start/stop and color coding on the tracking map. 

The accountability review identified two issues that required a corrective action plan. District 
staff along with the Review Team analyzed the findings identified during this review to 
determine the root causes of the issues. The corrective action plan memorandum outlining the 
root causes of the issues and corrective actions implemented is included in an attachment to this 
memorandum. (Attachment A) 

Issue 1: The documentation reviewed for the Regular Health and Safety Inspection (EOl), 
Event No.-was not complete. (Office of Accountability Checklist Item #2) 

A. A copy of the approval letter and pertinent pages of the ventilation plan was not included 
with the notes for the enforcement action issued for failure to comply with the approved 
plan. 

B. 2000-86 forms were not complete. 
C. The tracking maps were not dated and initialed by the Field Office Supervisor. 

Issue 2: The Uniform Mine File (UMF) was not being maintained according to current 
agency policy and procedures. (Office of Accountability Checklist Item # 20) 

A. The 2000-223 review forms for review of the Emergency Response Plan and the 2000-
204 forms for review of the roofcontrol and ventilation plans for January through March 
2018, were not maintained in the UMF. 

B. Correspondence to inspectors and the supervisor regarding deficiencies noted on 2000-
204 forms for roof control and ventilation plans were not maintained in the UMF. The 
Assistant District Manager and Field Office Supervisor confirmed that correspondence 
bad been prepared for the inspectors and supervisor, but had not been placed in the UMF. 

The Review Team discussed with District personnel some inspection and procedural best 
practices as described in the Coal Mine Safety and Health General Inspection Procedures 
Handbook. A general outline ofdiscussion topics is included in an attachment to this 
memorandum. (Attachment C) 

As a part of the review, the OA compared enforcement levels of the mine with the Field Office, 
District, and national averages. The mine had a Significant and Substantial (S&S) rate of9 
percent in FY 2017 compared to the Field Office S&S rate of 10 percent; a District S&S rate of 
14 percent; and the national S&S rate of 22 percent. While the S&S rate for the mine was lower 
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than the average S&S rates of the Field Office, District and nation, the enforcement levels were 
appropriate with existing mining conditions and work practices based on the review and 
observations made during the mine visit. 
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Attachments 

A. Corrective Action Plan 

B. Issues Requiring Corrective Action 

C. Discussion Topics 

D. Office ofAccountability Checklist 

E. Enforcement Actions Issued During the Mine Visit 

Citation No. Standard Cited 
75.360(g) 
75.370(a)(l) 
75.35l(d)(2) 
75.370(a)(l) 
75.400 
75.400 
75.403 
75.517 
75.503 
75.400 
75.400 
75.333(h) 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountability
I District I Coal District 9 I Field Office I Craie. CO I Mine ID I - I Date I - J 

Attachment A : Corrective Action Plan 

Date August 15. ~8 

MEMORANDUM FOR TIIOMAS W. CHARBONEAU 
Dircc1ar. Otliee ofAMCnDClds 

ntROUGH: TED SMITH 
Supetvisor. Office ofAc:coumbility 

ntROUGH: TIMOntYR. WATKIN 
Deputy Achinistntor for 
Coal Mine Safety and Health 

lllROUOH: 

FROM: 
Dislrict Mamger 
District 9 

SUBJECT: Propc,eed Corr«tiveActions 

~nmewconductedby 111e Offk»ofAccountability~ 
lllllllllllllllt theCraig, Colorado field oftitt, District 9, and the-
----Theresubof the review identified.two c:lefii:ienca COnsiSting 

~at1t required lo beaddressed by tt.s diatdct. 

l)JiFJCIENCY 

.._I: 11iie ......_.tioa rftit'Wid lortlle Rtplar llelilCII alld Safeeylap.edioa (!hi). 
Ewat No.-••••e_,.._(Offlc:e•fAaautab~ Oteeldist I._ll) 

A A copy ofthe apJW'(MJ letter-and pertinentpagitsofthe ueatillllion plan MS nat inchided 
with the notes for the enfm:anart actim issued 1or faihft to CGllp)' widl the llpl)IOled plan. 

8 . 2000-86 forms were DOl complelcd pq,edy, 
1. MMU 002, DO supeMSOI" ssigmlld for Section JO. 
2. MMU006.DO SGpeMD'•s sigmtwe fer SediM JO and no mining height 

inbmttion fur Section"12. 
C. The ttacking maps •~not daled and initialed by the Field Office Supervisor. 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office C . , CO Mine ID 

ROOT CAUSE: 

Issue 1 was the result of a lack of attention to detail on the part of the supervisor and 
inadequate administrative controls. 

PROPOSED CORRECTIVE ACTIONS: 

The Assistant District Manager for Enforcement wi.11 retrain all field office supervisors 
on the requirements outlined. 

OFFICE OR POSmON RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLF..MENTING nm CORRECTIVE 
ACTION(~: 

The Assistant District Manager for Enforcement wUJ implement the cor.rective actions 
and subsequent audits. 

TIMEFR.AME FOR COMPLETION OF EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

The identified-deficiencies will be discussed. in an all supervisors meeting on August 20, 
2018. Training inall field offices and .specialist groups will be completed by August 31, 
2018. The training will be documented in the ~genda, notes will be taken at the 
meeting, and a roster will be compiled to show attendance. Final rosters will be 
maintained in the district with training records. 

MfilHOP FOR DETERMINING SUCCE'$: 

Review of the implementation will. be conducted during the quarterly supervisory 
review of completed EOls. At the end of the 4tlt Quarter of FY 2()18, a random quarterly 
inspection of a mine will be reviewed in its entirety to as.o,ure that n.-quirements have 
been successfully completed, 

A DESC,RIPifON OF TH£ OCX::UMENTAl]ON THAT WILL DEMONSTRATE 
CJ,..Ofil1Rfi OF IHE c;ORR§C[IYE ACTION: 

The DistrictManager wm send a memorandum to ThomasCharboneau, Director, 
Office of Assessments; through Ted Smith, Supervisor, Office of Account.ability; 
through Timothy Watkins1 Deputy Administrator for Coal Mine Safety and lrealth; 
through Marcus Smith, Supervisot to the Accident Investigotion/SpedaJ 
lnv.estigation/ACR Group, upon completion-Of the corrective actions. 

2 

7 



United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai CO Mine ID 

· (s-,ue 2: The Uniform Mine File (UMF) wu not being maintained acct>nlinc to c.urrent 
ageMy policy and proceduns. (Oflke of Accountability Checklist Item # 29) 

A. The 2000.223 review fonns for review of ERP and t~e 2000.204 forms for review ofthe 
roof control and ventilation plwis for January through March 2018 were not maintained 
in theUMF. 

B. Coaespondence to inspectors and the supervisor regarding deficiencies noted on 2000-
204 forms for roof control and ventilation plans were not maintained in the UMF. The 
Assistan.t District Ma~r and Field Office Supen,isor confinned that conespoodence 
had been prepar~ for the inspectors and supervisor bul had not been placed ht the l'.Mf. 

ROOT CAUSE: 

Issue 2 was the result of a lack of attenti<m to detail on the part of the supe.rvisor and 
inadequate admmistrative controls. The field office had been without an office 
assistant. 

PROPQSI:D <;QRRBCl]VE ACTIONS:. . 

The Assistant District Manager for Enforcement will retrain all ficld office supervisors 
on the requirements outlined. 

QmCE OR POSITION RESPONSIBLE FQR IMfLEMENllNG THE CORRECIJY§ 
ACTlON@: 

The Assistant Dis:trkt Manager for Enfm'(ement will implement the corrective actions 
and subsequent audits. 

TIMEFRAMF fQB COMPLETIQN OF EACHCORRECTIVE ACTJON: 

The identi.fic~ deficiencies wilJ be discussed in an all supervisors meeting on Au.gust 20, 
2018. Training in all field offices and specialist groups will be completed by August 31, 
2018. The training wi1i be documented in the agenda,. not~ will be taken at the 
meeting, and a roster will be co.mpiled to show attendance. Final rostem will be 
ma.intained in the district with training records. 

METHOD FOR DEJERM!NING.SUCCFSS; 

Re•liew of the implementation wiU be conducted during the quarterly supervisory 
review or completed E0ls. At the end of the 4th Quarter of FY 2018, a random sampling 
of UMF's will be reviewed in their entirety to assure that requirements have bttn 
succt>ssfully completed. 

3 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

A DESCRIPTION Of THE DOCUMENTATION lHAT WILL OEMONSIRATE 
CLOSURE OF THE CORRECflVE ACTION: 

The District Manager will send a memorandum to Thomas Charboneau, Director, 
Office of Assessments; through Ted Smith, Supervisor, Office of Accountability; 
through Timothy Watkins, Deputy' Administrator for Coal Mine Safety a.nd Health; 
through Marcus Smith, Supervisor to the Accldent Investigation/Special 
Investigation/ACR Group, upon completion of the corrective actions. 

4 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai CO Mine ID 

Attachment B: Issues Requiring a Corrective Action Plan 

Issue 1: The documentation reviewed for the Regular Safety and Health Inspection (E0l), 
Event No.-was not complete. (Office ofAccountability Checklist Item #2) 

A. A copy of the approval letter and pertinent pages of th.e ventilation plan were not 
included with the notes for the enforcement action issued for failure to comply with the 
approved plan. 

B. 2000-86 forms were not completed properly. 
1. Mechanized Mining Unit (MMU) 002, no supervisor's signature for Section 10. 
2. MMU 006, no supervisor's signature for Section 10 and no mining height 

information for Section 12. 
C. The tracking maps were not dated and initialed by the Field Office Supervisor. 

Requirements: 

Coal Mine Safety and Health General Inspection Procedures Handbook, PH16-V-1, June 2016 
(GIPH), page 2-22 - Ifan enforcement action results from failure to comply with an approved 
plan, permit, or petition, a copy of the related approval letter and pertinent page(s) shall be 
included with the inspector's notes. 

Coal Mine Health Inspection Procedures, PH89-V-1 (27), June 2016, page 26 - When an 
inspector is conducting a health-related inspection activity ( collecting respirable coal mine dust 
samples, monitoring the mine operator's sampling program, or conducting a respirable dust 
technical investigation) he/she shall complete in its eotirety, MSHA Form 2000-86. Page 23 -
Each MSHA Form 2000-86 will be reviewed and signed by the inspector' s supervisor indicating 
that the data is complete and accurate. 

Coal Mine Safety and Health Supervisor's Handbook, AH14-III-4, January 2014, page 1-3 -
Upon completion of the E0I , the supervisor shall date and initial the tracking map and include it 
with the final E0 I inspection report. 

Issue 2: The Uniform Mine File (UMF) was not being maintained according to current 
agency policy and procedures. (Office of Accountability Checklist Item # 20) 

A. The 2000-223 review forms for review of the Emergency Response Plan and the 2000-
204 forms for review of the roof control and ventilation plans for January through March 
2018 were not maintained in the UMF. 

8 . Correspondence to inspectors and the supervisor regarding deficiencies noted on 2000-
204 forms for roof control and ventilation plans were not maintained in the UMF. The 
Assistant District Manager and Field Office Supervisor confirmed that correspondence 
had been prepared for the inspectors and supervisor, but had not been placed in the UMF. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Requirements: 

Coal Unifonn Mine File Handbook, PH14-V-l, January 2014, page 2-4 -A copy of the current 
approved roof control plan and all additional approved supplements and addenda, along with the 
letters ofapproval, are required to be filed in this sub-divided area. Ground control plans ( as 
appropriate) for new mines, letters ofapproval for automated temporary roof support systems in 
lieu ofcanopies, and the latest quarterly roof control plan review form (MSHA Form 2000-204) 
completed by the inspector (including any correspondence to the inspector and to the Field 
Office Supervisor related to deficiencies identified on the form) are to be filed here as well. 

Page 2-4 - MSHA Form 2000-204, filled out by the inspector during the last EOI inspection, is 
required to be filed here along with any correspondence to the inspector and to the Field Office 
Supervisor related to deficiencies identified on the form. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Attachment C: Discussion Topics 

Topics discussed with the District that do not require a corrective action plan are as follows: 

• Enforcement Actions - documentation for gravity and negligence determination for 6 of 
75 issuances. (See Citation and Order Writing Handbook For Coal Mines and Metal and 
Nonmetal Mines, PH13-I-l(l), pages 10-18; Coal Mine Safety and Health General 
Inspection Procedures Handbook (GIPH), PH16-V-1, June 2016, pages 2-19 through 2-
22 for reference) 

• The alternate escapeway return aircourse between 11 Left and 13 Left from crosscut 72 to 
crosscut 86 was not documented as inspected on the tracking map. (See GIPH, page 3-39 
for reference) 

• Documentation /Inspection Tracking System - some items inspected did not include No 
Violations Observed or NVO. (See GIPH page 3-1 for reference) 

• Documentation of review ofExam Rule Calculator and Rules to Live By Calculator. (See 
GIPH, p. 2-6 for reference) 

• Pre-inspection conference date was documented as 1/30/18 on the General Information 
Cover Sheet but the E0 l inspection began 1/2/ 18. 

• Possible ventilation plan and roofcontrol plan revisions following the mine visit. 

• Discussed pending ventilation and roofcontrol plans. (See Mine Ventilation Plan 
Approval Procedures handbook, PH13-V-2, April 2013, page 3, for reference) 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Attachment D: Office ofAccountability Checklist 

Determine if complete and thorough EO1 inspections are being conducted and/or if
1 
· policy and procedures were properly followed. 

Adequate 13] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

2. Determine ifdocumentation for inspections is complete and thorough. 

Adequate D Corrective Action Needed 13] Comments Below [!] 
A. A copy of the approval letter and pertinent pages of the ventilation plan were not 

included with the notes for the enforcement action issued for failure to comply 

with the approved plan. 
8. 2000-86 forms were not completed properly. 

C. The tracking maps were not dated and initialed by the Field Office Supervisor. 

See Attachment 8. 

Determine ifcitations and orders issued during previous inspections were properly 

3. evaluated for gravity, negligence, level ofenforcement, number ofpersons 
affected, and supported by documentation. 

Adequate 13] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate inspector/specialist examination of required record books and postings
4 

· for compliance with applicable standards. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate inspector/specialist examination of the operator' s maps (on-site) for 
5 

· accuracy, escapeway locations, etc. 

Adequate 13] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

13 



United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Evaluate, upon arrival on the working section, inspector/specialist examination of
6 

· all working faces for imminent dangers. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate the inspector/specialist observation ofthe work cycle and conditions on
7 

· the working section during the review. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

8
_ Ev~uate the inspector/specialist air quantity, quality, and gas checks during the 

review. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

_ Ev~uate inspector/specialist examination ofequipment electrical cables during the 
9 

review. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

10. Evaluate inspector/specialist examination for permissibility during the review. 

Adequate ~ Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine ifprevious EO 1 inspections include examinations of the condition and 

11. maintenance ofconveyor belts, belt entries, belt drives, fire detection and 

suppression systems, and separation ofbelt entries from other air courses. 

Adequate [!] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Evaluate, during the review, the inspection of at least one set ofseals, including 
12 

· methods for obtaining samples from sealed area. 

Adequate ~ Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

l3. Dete~ine i~ adequate close-out conferences are being conducted at the end of 
each mspect1on. 

Adequate ~ Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine ifPossible Knowing/Willful (PKW) Forms are documented and 
14 

· processed according to agency policy and procedures. . 

Adequate ~ Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate I 03(i) spot inspection (E02) reports for the office/district being reviewed 
15. for compliance with agency policies and procedures, including compliance with 

time frames and separating E02 inspections from other events. 

Adequate ~ Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine ifHazard Complaint inspections/investigations are being conducted 
16 

· according to policy and procedures. 

Adequate [!] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if supervisors are monitoring inspector time and activity to ensure 
17 

· proper use of time, including off-shift and weekend work, by all inspectors. 

Adequate ~ Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Determine if required Accompanied Activities (AAs); Field Activity Reviews 
18. (FARs) and supervisory follow-ups are being conducted and documented 

according to agency policy and procedures? 

Determine _if a l 04( d) tracking system is in place and being kept current at the 
19 

· office being reviewed. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if the Uniform Mine File books are being maintained and reviewed 
20 

· according to current agency policy and procedures. 

Adequate D Corrective Action Needed·[!] Comments Below [!] 

A. The 2000-223 review forms for review ofEmergency Response Plan and the 2000-
204 forms for review of the roofcontrol and ventilation plans for January through 
March 2018 were not maintained in the Uniform Mine File (UMF). 

B. Correspondence to inspectors and the supervisor regarding deficiencies noted on 
2000-204 forms for roofcontrol and ventilation plans were not maintained in the 
UMF. The Assistant District Manager and Field Office Supervisor confirmed that 
correspondence had been prepared for the inspectors and supervisor but had not 
been placed in the UMF. 

See Attachment B. 

_ Determine ifsupervisors are thoroughly reviewing Uniform Mine Files at least 
21 

annually? 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if supervisors are visiting each active underground mine at least 
22 

· annually. 

Adequate [!] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Determine if all sections where retreat mining is occurring (not to include longwall 
23 

· mining) are being inspected at least monthly? 

Adequate Qg Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below Qg 
Not Applicable 

Determine ifdocumentation ofstaffmeetings/safety meetings are effective and 
24 

· relevant to current issues and the Agency's mission. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine, after an in-mine visit, ifapproved plans (Ventilation, Roof Control, 
25. Training, Emergency Response Plan (ERP), etc.) are compatible with mining 

conditions and equipment. 
Adequate ~ Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if approved plans are being revised or updated to reflect changes in 
26 

· conditions and/or equipment. 

Adequate Qg Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine ifplan reviews are in compliance with current agency policy and 
procedures (performed within required timeframes, tracked from the date of

27. 
submission, properly documented, and contain input from all affected departments 
and field offices). 

Adequate Qg Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Determine ifAssistant District Manager is conducting the required second level 
28. reviews and holding supervisors accountable for oversight ofField Activity 

Reviews and Aecom anied Activities. 

Determine ifdistrict management personnel are reviewing work products and 
29 

· reports for accuracy and completeness. 

Adequate [!] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine ifDistrict Managers, Assistant District Managers, and supervisors are 
30 

· conducting required mine visits and properly completing the required spreadsheet. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine ifDistrict Manager is using discretion in granting conferences and 
monitoring the Alternative Case Resolution (ACR) program to ensure that all 

31. decisions (including upholding, modifying or vacating citations) are properly 
docwnented and justified by the Conference and Litigation Representatives 
(CLRs). 

Detennine ifmanagers and supervisors are using standardized reports to review
32 

· critical data relevant to inspections and investigations. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Determine ifDistricts are conducting reviews in compliance with agency policy 
33. and procedures including follow-up to determine the effectiveness of corrective 

actions. 

Adequate [!] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if information (mine status, methane liberation, number ofemployees, 
34. etc.) is being entered into the MSHA Standardized Information System (MSIS) 

accurately and in a timely manner? 

Adequate[!] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if District Managers are using the Report Center to identify overdue 
35. responses from operators and take appropriate actions. 

Adequate [!] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine ifa complete permissibility inspection of each longwall system is being 
36. conducted by electrical specialists or inspectors who hold a current MSHA 

electrical qualification card on at least an annual basis. 

Adequate [!] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if a proper examination of the Atmospheric Monitoring System (AMS) 
and/or AMS systems that operate Carbon Monoxide (CO) sensors is being

37. 
conducted. A complete inspection includes those items in the Coal General 
Inspection Procedures Handbook (GIPH) AMS checklist. 

Adequate[!] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Detennine if SSis are maintaining a memorandum detailing the reasons for not 
conducting a special investigation when the district manager decides to take no 

38 
· · further action, in accordance with the Special Investigations Procedures 

Handbook. 

Adequate D Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below [Kl 
Not part of this review 

Determine ifproper procedures for conducting, documenting, and reviewing 

39. MSHA respirable dust surveys are being followed. 
Proper documentation to include blue cards, 2000-86s, etc. 

Adequate D Corrective Action Needed 0 Comments Below 0 
See Issue 1 - documentation. See Attachment B. 

Detennine ifDistrict Managers and Assistant District Managers are providing 

acting Field Office Supervisors with the level of oversight necessary to manage 
their work groups on a temporary basis including an online distance learning 

40. training course with a knowledge check for temporarily promoted supervisors. 

The guidance will be included in each District's Standard Operating Procedure 

(SOP) for training newly promoted Field Office Supervisors. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

The Roof Control Plan SOP should comply with the established Program Policy 
Manual requirements as identified by the OIG report to address deficiencies 
identified in the Internal Review report. The SOPs should account for: 

• checking that required information is submitted 

41. • checking for communication with other plan approval groups 

• assuring that designated MSHA personnel contact the operator for 
additional infonnation 

• discussing results ofon-site evaluations with the operator and identified 
miners' representatives. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Attachment E: Enforcement Actions Issued During the Mine Visit 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Seaion J•• Vida:ion Dale 

1. Oa1e Mo Da Yr 12.1ime(24 Hr. C~ 3. Cilatloo' 

1 Order Number 

4. Setved To 5. Operator 

6. Mine 7. Mine 10 (Con1ractor) 

8. Condlion or Practiee 8a. Wrillen Nc<ice ( t03g) I J 

See Cootir.uat:00 F«m ( M$j,iJ\ Form 7l".OO•la) D 
9 Violation A. Heann D 8 . Section C. Part/Secllon ol 

5alely {ZJ of Ac, Tille30CFR 
Oth0< D 75 .360(9) 

1o.Gravity: 
A. Injury 01 Illness (has) (is): No like~hOod 0 Unikety 0 Reasonably Lik~y D Highly l ikely 0 Occurre<I D 
8. lnj Id rea• 

No Lost Workclays 0 Losr Workdays 0- Restrieted Duty D Pe<manentty Disabling 0 Fa1a1 Dso d to be: 
C. Signilicanl and Sut>stantial: D. Number Ol Persons Affetted: Yes O No0 

11. Negloence (check one) A. None 0 8. Low 0 C. Moderate 0 0 . High 0 E. Reckless Disrngard 0 
12. Type of Action 104 (a} 13. Typeoflssuanco (check one) Cilalion 12) Ordor D Saleguard O WriNen Noti<e O 
14, Initial Ac-UOn E. Cltalion/ F. Dated Mo Oa Yr 

A. Cilation O B. Order D C. Safeguard D 0 . Written Notlce 0 O<der Number 

15. Are•"' Equipmenl 

16. re<ffi!n•tiOn Ov9 Mo oa 'VrI IA. Dale B. Time (24 Hr . Clock) 

17. AC1ion to Terminate 
The timber has bee n re - set a nd the co~reccive ~ction is noted i n t he record book and 

counters i gned, 

19 Type of lnspe<:tion 20. Even1 Number 21 . Primary o< Mil 
(activilycode) E16 

22. AA Name 23. AR Number 

MSHA Fottn 1000..:J., Apt oe (,evisod} lrt aOCOtdanoo~ ,tie provisions o l ttte SmalrtklsT'~ RagvJaio,y EntoreGmon, Fa:l"t'I$$$ Aet ol 1096. lhO Small Busi ne.st1 AOO'lioim,a~ h.e& 
oi.tal'Jishod a N:U ()l'lal Sm31! BvS:lnei,1; and A~rltulh,,1($ AogvlaI0,yOmbodstnafl afld 10 A.-S,Ot"QI Fi;ii:~ 8oards to ,~;v,e CQ«°.tner'I£$ l rorn smal b-.lsinesses abo'JI fede,al .i,QMC)' 
ettlOfC~t actol'l$ Th& Omtiuosmar, a,nn..ialty evabJ.ate.s 8'\'IOrcetner:1 acai'lilr.s and ra:&s each age,ncy>s respot,Siveoess to small businiess. If you w:-sh '° commet11 on 1he 
et1tot'Cemen1 .1:CIIOn& 0, MSHA. VOCJ mayeaill 1-888,l'tEG•FAR ( 1-$89, 73◄•3 :.?◄ 7), Of wt le f'le Omb1,1dMt.Yi ~ S~Ovsinus Adnin!st,a6on. Ofb oJ lhe National Ombudsman, ~093rd 
SYeet, SW MC2120, W3Shingf0n. OC 20416. P~ase 001', 00\\'8Ver, that )OUf riQhl.so taea COfflmafCwt!:h lh!Omt>oostl\an !s fn .ll.ktl00 10anyo!he1 ri!t(s YoU may have. iocluclno 
!ht f"ilhl ro COllest dat!ons ar.o p,opos&d ptt1alll~ at.d obl.\in a heatir1g tieJcwe 1'eFf.rdera1 M.'la ~my MCI HBAlth fMview Oom!Tl$.,;JOn. 
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.United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai . CO Mine ID 

Mine Cilation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 
Mine Safety anct Health Administration 

1. Date Mo Da Yr 12, Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3.Ci lalion' 
Ordef Number1 

◄. Served To 5. 0peraror 

7. Mine ID (Conrracror) 6. Mine 

a. COndltion or Practice 8a. Written Notice (103g) T T 

r n 13 Left cross-cut No. 62 from 2 - 3 entry there i s two foam packs stor ed on the 
su9plemental roof skid that are partiall y us ed and do not have the val ves turned t o t~e off 
position. Pg. 22 o f the Mi ne Vent ilation p i an approved on ■■■■■■I stat es that al l 
pol yurethane foam chemical s wil l be s tored in the contai ner supp11en oy the manufacturer, and 
handled in accordance with the manufactures specifications . The manufacture requires that 
when s t ored the val ves need to be in t ~e off position. 

Standard 75 . 370(aJ (1 ) was cited I -
SH Cootiruation Fo,m (MSHA Foim 7000·3a) 0 

9. Violation A. Health O B. Section C. Pat1/Section of 
Safely IZJ of Acl Title30 CFA 
Other 0 75 . 370 (a) (1 ) 

Section 11-fnspectMS: EvaJua(ioo 

10. Gravity: 
A. lnJUfY or Illness (has) (is): No Likelihood D Unlikely@ Reasonably Lik9ty 0 Highly Likely 0 occurred 0 
B. Injury or illness could rea· 

No l.osl W0<kdays 0 Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty l2J Permanently Disabling 0 Fatal 0
sonalll Ile e ec1ed 10 be: 

C. Signlfican1 and Substanlial: 0. Number ot Persons Affected: 
Yes O No IZl 001. 

t 1. Negligence (checl< one) A. None 0 B. Low 0 C. Moderale l2J D. Hig, 0 E. Reckless Disregard 0 

12. Type of Action 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Cilation IZ) Order O Safeguard O Written Notice O104 (a) 

F. Dated Mo Da Yr14 . Initial Action E. Cllalioni 
A. Cttatioo O B. Or<lef O C. Safeguard O O. Wrinen Notice 0 Ofder Number 

15. Area or Equ~ment 

16. Termination Due A. Date Mo Da Yr B. Time (24 Hr. Clod<) 

Section 111- Termioalion Action 

t 7. Action to Tetminate 
The val ves have been turned to t~e off posicion. 

MoDa Yr18. Terminaled A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Oock) 

section rv- Auk>maied System 0aia 

19. Type ot lnSl)8Clion 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mill 

(activi1y eode) E:16 

23. AR Numbef22. AR Name 

M$HA Form 7000-3, Af)( 08 (relnsecfJ In ao,.'1)1'"~ witn the ,xo\liS1ons of tha Small Ousinas.s R&gJ!atoty E:nlor:cemen: Fairness At:t ot 1996, the S,r,.aJI Business Adwnil"MS:ra1oo ha.." 
es1~JShed a NaOOnal Small 8usiness and Agnc:.dlu,e AegvlatOf)' Ont>ucbman and 10 ReQiOnal Fairness 8oatds to receive oommen~ lfom smal bosin~:;c.:. ab®t tede1a1 agency 
enI0,cement actions. The Omtlol'5rnan ana.,>a»y U\'a.,ates e11IOfC8me11t eaMt;es and raIes eadi agenC)"s rest)c)earveness lo small buSH'M!ss. II yoo wi$h to comment on the 
enioroemer.1 aCl.ions o l MSHA yo:J may r.a! 1-868•REO·FAIR (1 ·8e&--73•-3:2◄ 7), Of "Nile lhe OmbudM\l'IO ~1 $mall 8uslness Admi6strat.on, Ottioe of 1he Ntllion.il Omhldsman, 409 3td 
S1reeI. SW MC 2120, Wastiflgton, OC 20416, Ploase note, however, this! )'O\lr right to hie a comment w;1h the Omb'.dsman is in: additiM ~ any other tights you may have. incfudio; 
Jhe rigt,t to corr.eSI citations and proposed penallles and obtain a hearing belore the Fedotal MiM Safety and Health R~iew CornmiSsiol":. 

-

22 

https://Ntllion.il
https://Admi6strat.on


United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Seettorl 1- Vi ol a~~ Data 

1. Date Mo Oa Yr , 2. lime {24 Hr. Clod<) 3. Citation< 
Order Number1 

4. Se,veci To 5 . Operat0< 

7. Mine 10 (Contractor) 6. M,ne 

8. Condition or Practice 8a. Written Notice (103g) n 
The Co monitor fo r the 13 Left tailpi ece i s not hung in t he cor rect location, t he monitor is 

hang i ng on the pumps a l ong tl:e rib in t he beltline . Carbon Monoxide or s moke sensors must be 
installed near the center i n t he upper third of the entry . 

Standard 75 . 3 Sl(d) (2) was ci t ed 
I 

See Continua• on Form (MSHA Form 7000,3a) O 
9 . .,,.,olation A HeaMh 0 B. Section C. PartlSeclion of 

Safely 0 
OUier □ 

of Act Tllle30CFR 
75. 3S1 (d) (2 ) 

sectioo 11- lnsoectots Evalualion 

10. Gravi1y: 
A. Injury or Illness (has) (Is) : No Likelihood 0 Unlikely 121 Reasonably Likely D Highly Likely 0 Occurred D 
B. Injury or "lness could rea• 

No Losl Workdays 0 Lost Workdays Or Restricted OtJty IZI Pennanentty Disabling 0 Fatal 0sonably be ex ected to be: 

C. &gniticant and Sullstantial: D. Number of Persons Affected: Yes D NolZJ 001 

11. Negligence (check one) A. None D a. Low D C. Modera1e @ O. High D e. Reckless Disregard D 

12. Type of Acl lon 104 (a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Cilalion 0 Order O Sateguard D Written Notice D 

14. Initial Action E. Cilalion/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr 
A. Cttalion O B. Order O C. Sateguard D D. Written Notice 0 O<der Number 

I 5. Asea or Equipment 

16. T&rmination Due Mo Oa Yr 
A. Date B, Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

Section JU..Termination Actio11 -17. Action to Terminate 
The Co moni tor has been moved t o the correct l ocati on. 

MoOa Yr18. Terminated A. Date 8. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

So,el.ion rv.,Avtoouted System Oat. 

19 . Type o1 Inspection 20 Event Numller 2 1. Prtmary or Min 
(aclivity code) El6 

22, AR Name 23. AA Number 

------- --- ~ 

M$HA F'o,m 7000-3, Apr 08 (fevised} In accorclaoce 'MU, the proviSIMS cl tho Sl"T'ltff Business Regulatory Ento,cemenl Fame$$ Ad. of 1996, Iha Small 8usi00$S Adf'ninittra!ior. hat 
estatlli&hed a National Small B..isinen anc:J Agriculture Regii!Atoty Ombudsman at1d 10 Regiooal Fai<ne$S. Borucfs to <eceive comme,O:ls from smal businesses about fedefa1 agency 
vofon;emeot actions. The Ombudsman annually evarua,es e" forcemenl act;v>:ies and ,a1e-s each agcncy'3 l'CSJ)On$:V&,"lCS.S to $m,al busiJIOOS. ll :;cu wish lo oommenl on the 
enforcement ticliOR) ot MSt-tA. you n,ay caJ 1 ·008·Af:O-FAIA ( 1 ·888· 73◄ -32-47), orw.110 lhe Omb..JStnM as Small Binlinesa Adm:nioo-ation, o mce of the National Ombudsman, 409 3rd 
SlreeL SW MC 2 120, Washingxm. DC 20,116. Please nole, howev8t, that your ngt:t to me a oommeN with the Oll'bucl:3,man .s in addillcn to any OChe< rights yoa may have, irdudlng 
the right 10 comest citations aocl propose::! s;enal6e$ and clxain a hearing before tht1 Fcdefa! ~,me S,,ety a,,tt Hea.l◄h Revie""' Commiss'Of'I. 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Section 1--\/lolation o ... 
1. Data Mo Oa Yr ,2. Tm,e (24 Hr. ~ 3. Citation/ 

1 Oroer Number 
4. Served To 5. Ope,alOr 

6. Mine 7. Mine ID (Contractor) 

8. Condition or Practice Sa. Written Notice (1039) u 
In 13 Left in 2 entry of the longwall set-up at at cross -cut No . 2 the company No. 7 

Fletcher roof bolter is not followi ng the mines ventilation plan approved May 15,2014. On 
page No . 8 the plan states that f ace ventilat ion control devi ces will be maintained within 15 
feet from the canopy j acks on the ventilation side of the roof bolter during the mining 
cycl e . The venti l at i on control device is 7 feet behind this area of the roof bolter. 

Standard 75.370(a) (1) was cited 

See ConHr,.,alion Form llolSllA Form 7000-la) O 
9 . VIOllllion A. Heallh 0 8. Section C. Part/Section of 

Sah!ly 12] ol Acl Tltle30CFR 
Other D 75.370(aJ ( l l 

10. Gravity: 

A. Injury or Illness (has) (is): No Ukelihood 0 Unlkely Ill Reasonably Likely 0 Highly Likely D Occurred D 
B. Injury or ,lness coold rea-

sonabl be ex ed to be: No Lost Wofl<Oays D lost W0<1<days Or Restricted Duty IZI Falal 0 
C. Significant and Subslan1ial: O. Number of Po,sons Affected: Yes □ No(2J 002 

11. Negi gence (clleck one) A. None 0 8.Low 0 C. Moderate 121 0. High 0 E. Reckless Disregard D 
12. Type of Action 104(a) 13. Type of Issuance (eheck one) Citation 121 Oeder O Safeguard O Written Nolice O 
14. lnijial Action E. Citation/ F. Oaled Mo Oa Yr 

A. Citation O 8 . Order O C. Safeguard O 0. Wrillen Notice D Order Numbef 

15. Area or Equipment 

16. TermlnaUon Due M>Da Yr
A. Dale 8 . Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

Section fll-T•rmlnatlon A<:b0"\ 

17. Aclioo to Te<minate 
A ventilation tu.be was hung and is now in compliance of the ventilation plan. 

18. TerminaledlA- Date MoDa Yr I• B. lime (24 Hr. Clocl<) 

5eclion 1v-..-...,ma>e<1Sysfem o.-.a 
19. Type of Inspection 20. Even! Number 21. Prima,y or Mill 

(activity code) Sl6 

22. AR Name 23. AR Number 

MSllA Form 1000-3, /,fll 08 (re.iud) h accordafJoo-lho pro,isions of the Small S..lnffi ~IIO!Y Ento- Fal.,... Ac! of 1996, lhe Small Busvies& Admirns..ion has 
estaljithed a NalioNI Small Business a"<I Agrlc:ulture RegulaloryOmboilsmM and 10 Regional Fa.imoss 8oelds 10 receivecommeots ""1n small busi- al>0<A federal agency 
enforcement actioos. The Omoudsman annualy twalua'-5entoroement actrvities and rates each agenct& r~ness to smalt Uneiss. It )QJ 'Nish to oornment on the 
anlcroement aclion< of MSHA. :,oum,ycal f.!1118·REG-FAffl (Hl88,73L3247), orwrr.e tltOmbudsmanaJ Sinai BusineuA<rninislr3!ion, Office of !he NationalOrniJudsman, 009 3ro 
s..el, SW MC 2120. Waslllngloo. DC20416. PINse note. ,_..,,,._ lh>tyour righ11o fJ<>a conwnor< will>the Ombudsman is inM!ditlont,, anyOlhor rigl>l:syou mayr,ave. i,c/ucinQ 
t,e right IO conreo1 cila1iom ond p,oposed penallfes ard olltaln a healing beloro lheF_,a, Mne S.o,y and Hea'lh -Ccmm;alcn. 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Secbon 1-Vi<la:ioo Oata 

1. Date Mo Da Yr 12.Time (24 Hr. C~ 3. Cit31iont 
Order Number 1 

4. Served To 5. Operator 

6. Mine 7. Mine ID (Contractor) 

B. Co.-.Jitioo or Practice Sa. Written Notice (1039) U 

I n 13 Left 2 entry of the long wa l l set-up between c r oss -cut No. 1 and 2 t he r e is coal 
accumulat i ons a l ong the inby r ib t ha t measured 60 f eet l ong 12 i nc hes taperi ng to 3 inches 
thick and 18 to 24 i nches wide. Coal and other coml:>usti.ble materials , shal l be cleaned up 
and not be per mitted to accamul ate in active workings. 

See ContinuatiQO Form (PJSHA Form 7000•3a) 0 
9. Violation A. Health 0 B. Section C. Part/Section of 

Safety 0 of Act Title30CFR 
QltierO 75.400 

Section 11-lnspect0f$ Evalaa1ion 

10. Gravi1y: 
A. Injury°' Illness (has) (is): No Likelihood D Unlil<ely 121 Reasonably Likely 0 Highly Likely 0 ()(:curred D 
B. Injury or iUness oou!d rea• 

sonably be expected to be: No LOst Workdays 0 Lost Worl<days Or Restricted Outy t2l Permanently OiSabling D Falal □ 

c. Signiticam and SubGtamiaJ: D. Number o1 Persons Affected: Yes D No(Zl 

11. Negligence (ctleck one) A. None D B. Low D C. Moder ate IZ] 0. High 0 E. Reckless Oisregard D 

12. Type of Action 104 (a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Cita1ion IZ) Order D SafeguaTO D Wrinen Notice D 

14. Initial Action E. Cttationl F. Dated Mo Da Yr 
A. CitaHon D B. Ord<!< 0 C. Safeguard D D. Written Notice 0 Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

16, Te,mination Duo Mo Oa Yr 
A. Dale B. Time (24 Hr. Cloe.<) 

Section Ill-Termination Act.On 

17. Action to Tooninate 

MoOa Yr18. Terminated A. Dale B. Tome (24 Hr. Clock) 

S9Cjj011 IV··Avte<n.aecl Sys,em 0318 

19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or MUI 
(activity oocle) El6 

22. AA Name 23. AA Number 

MSHA F'onn 7000.J, Apt 08 (revised) In accordance 'Mtti Cl'ltt provisions ol the SmaJ4Business Regulatocy En5ottemerr:. Faimess Act ol 1996, lh-e Small &isi:ooss Administration has 
establlShed a Na.lior\a-l SmaD Bus!nHs and A.griOJltu,a Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Regr.onal Fairness eoarcts to receive comments from sma.11 businesses about lede<al ag911cy 
enlottemen.1 actions. The Ombudsman arwiually eva!J3.IQS anfo,eemenl a.ctiv11ies ancJ rates each agency's responsiveness to smatt bosiness. If Vo-.J wish lo ocmrnen1 oo lhe 
cnf(l('CClnont act,orw. of MSHA, you may call 1•888•A.EG,FAIR {1 4 888-734-3241}, or wrile \tie Ombudsman ;)i Small 8U$inKs. Jt.d miri1Uration, Off~ of lht N:il)On~ Ombud,man, 4-09 3rd 
S3..,1. SW MC 2120.Washington, DC 20416. Please oote, however. lllat your ri l1>I 1<>filoa commen wilt. the Omboosman ii in add:tioolo any other r;gt,:s )00 may have. incto.ono 
tl>e right to coolest citations and p,oposed peoaffies af'ld obtain a he~ring belo1e .he Federal Mne safety and Health Review Commission, 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Section I- Violation Oa ta 

1. Dale Mo Oa Yr j2- Time (24 Hr. c::._ 3. Cita1ionl 
Order 111\Jmber 1 

4. Serve<l To s. Operator 

6. Mine 7 Mine ID (Contractor; 

8. Condition or Pract.ice ea.Wriuen Notice (t03g) fl 

rn 13 Left l ent ry (start-up) between the No. 1 and 2 c ross -cut t here is coal accumulations 
that measured 12 to 14 i nches t h ick, 18 feet wide and 40 f eet long . Coa l and other 
combust i ble mate r ials shall be cleaned up and not be permitted to accumulate in active 
worki ngs 

~CcnUnuali<ln Foon (MSHA Fonn 7000-Ja} 0 
9. Violatioo A. Health 0 B. Section C. Part/Seetion of 

Safety 121 of Act Tille 30 CFA 
Otner D 75.400 

Section "Hlnspector's EvaJuatic:r. 

10. Gravity: 
A. Injury or Illness (has) (is): No Likelihood 0 Unll<ely IZJ Aeasooably Likely 0 Highly Likely 0 Occuned 0 
8 . Injury or iUness could rea

sonably be eXJ)<)Cted to be: No lost Woll<days 0 Lost Worl<days Or Restricted Duty !ZJ Permanently Disabling 0 Fatal 0 
C. Significant and Substantial: 0. Number of Persons AffeC1ed: Yes □ No 12) 002 

11. Negi gence (check ooe) A. None 0 B. Low D C. Moderate 121 o. High D E. Reckless Disregard 0 
12 . Type of Action 104 {a l 13. Typeollssuance (checkone) Citation IZ) Ordar O Safegua,d O Written Notice □ 

14. lnilial Act.on E. Citationl F. Dated Mo Oa Yr 
A. Citat.ion D B. Order O C. Safeguard O D. Wntten Notice D Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

16. Termlnation Due A. Date Mo Da Yr B. Time (24 f1r. CloCl<) 

Seeton m-Temuna1ionAciion 

17. Action to Terminate 

Mo Oa Yr18 . Terminated A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Cloek) 

Section r!/-Attomatad Sys.t.:\m O.am 

19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21 . Primary or Mill 
(activity code) £16 

22. AR Name 23. AR Number 

MSHA Form '1000-3, At,f· 08 (flWlHd> Ir+ accc,-dance with the provisions Of ti-'~ Sma118usil"le-ss Aegula~o,y £r11oreemet\t FaimeSs ~ oJ 1996, me Sm.ii eus;oess AdrniMUation has 
established a Netlooal SmaJ 8uS1nes.s ard Agr!cuhure Aeg,ulat0f')1 Ombudsman and 10 Aeg!onal Farness BoaftfS to ,ecewecommerits from smali busi1~s about fetSeral ager.t)' 
enlorcement octio<\$. The Ombvdsma.o anroa!ty evaluate'$ enfO<Of;ltmtl flJ activi!i(l;S and ,at&S each agency's ,~por.slveness 10 small bu$il"less. Uyou wr&h to comment on the 
enforcement aec~n$ ol MStiA, Y<N m"y ca.II t-888-AE.G-fAIA (t -888-734-32,.,J, 0t wrte :t,c-e, On,h...od!tll'IM A! Rn,11.lt Au!'llt1f!!M Adm:,,Wt111liM , (')f/i(,~ <'II tlw-: N~ ion;iil Ornh, d $m-"" 409 ::trrt 
Street, SW MC 2:120, Washtn!)ton. DC 2041G. Ptea.u ni>I&, howevet. lhat rourrighl lo lile a commef'II wHh the Ombudsman is inaddi:ioo lo enyo1her righ1s you may have. inck.Jdir"9 
ttie right 10 contesi citali01~s and propo5ed pen!lIies and Obtain a hearing beiore the Fede1al Min--e Safeiy and Healltl Review Commission. 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Section ~Vidalion Data 

I. Cate Mo Oa Yr 2 . Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Cilation,' 
Order Number 

4. Served To - 5 . Operator -
6. Mine 7. Mine 10 (Contractor) 

8. Condition Of Practice Sa Wrtnen Notice (103g) 

I n 13 Left No.l entry (start-up) there is not enough rock dust to meet the required amount 
of this standard . Rock dust shall be appl ied upon the roo f , r ibs and f l oor a nd maintained 
and such quantities that the combined rock dust .coal dust and other dust shall not b e less 
then 80% incombustible. Rock dust sampl e No . ••••,, was taken at approximately 20 feet 
inby cross -cut No .1 has a representat i ve sampie ot tn1s entry. 

Standard 75.403 was cited ·- - ---
Supporting rock dust sample hag nu mbers: 

See Co,,;nua!lon Fern, tMSHA FMn 7000-3>) D 
9. VlOlatlon A. Heakn □ B. Section C. Part/Section of 

sarety 0 OI ACI Tlde30 CFR 
Olher 0 

SOe1ion ll••U\Spectofs EvaJuatx>o 

1O. Gravity: 
A. Injury or Illness (has) (is): No Likelihood 0 Unlikely 0 Reasonably likely 0 High ly likely 0 Occurred 0 
B. lnjuly or illness could rea• 

No Losl Workdays D LOSI Workdays Or Restricted Duly 121 Pennanenlly Oisabling D Fatal 0sonabfy bee ected to be: 

C. s;gnificanl and Substantial: 0. Nt.<nber of Persons Affected:Yes 0 No 121 002 

11. Negligence (check one) A NOile D B. Low 0 c. Moderate 0 o . High D e. Reckless CHsregard D 

12. Type or Aelioo 104 (a) 13. Type ol Issuance (clleck one) Cilalion 0 Order O Safeguard D Wrillen Notice D 

14. ln~ia.I Action E:. Citation/ F. Oated MoOa Yr 
A. C~ation O 8. Order O C. Sal09uard O D. Wrilten Notice □ Older Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

16. Termina tioo Ove Mo Da Yr 
A. Dale B. nme (24 Hr. Clod<) 

Seclion 111- Tennina;ion Acton 

17. Action to Tenninale 

18. Terminated IA. Date Mo Oa Yr I. B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

SetliO!l IV•-Autom~8CI SyS1em Oa:a 

19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or MiU 
(activity code) El6 

22. AR Name 23. AR Number 

>.tSHA Form 7000•3, Apr 08 (rev'sed) Ir accordance with the provisions ol lhe Small Business F!.egulalOtY En!orcemen1 Faimess Acl of 1996, tha Smal Business Administration has 
established a National Smal.l 8us;ness ard AgnoulIure Re-~ula1ory Ombli!!smatl and 10 Regonal Fa\-ness Boalds to ,fte::ei,ve C(lfflmems tcom small busr.esses about fe<ler'al agency 
enloJCemern ac:io11S. The OmbucJsm.an annually evaluates et'lfoccemem aetiv:cies and rates each agencys r-esPOnsiY9Jl8S$ 10 smal business. tl )OU wjsh 10 commerit on lhe 
en-f0<0emef'l1 ac:ions of MSHA. you may c:all 1 ·888·A£G..fAIA f1 •888·?'34-3247t, Ofwrite the Ombudsman a1 Sm.aH 8Jslfl8.ss Adi"l'lit'\1$.b'atlon, Oif::c& or the N;iIional OmbL~...man, 409 3td 
S!feet, SW MC 2120. Washingion. OC 20416. Please note. hOvieve<, \ha! yo,r •~ 1to lile a commert willl lheOmbudsman is in addilioo 10 any 011\ef rigtlls )".JU may t.ave. inck.(jrg 
lhe right IO conteSI ci1u,ons and praposed penalties and obtain a hea,,ng belore lhe Fede<al Mln<> Saleiy an<I l'.e,,Hh RelriowCommission. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crdi , CO Mine ID 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

1. Dale Mo Oa Yr 12. Time (24 Hr. C~ 3, Cllation/ 10rc:1e, Number 
4.ServedTo 5. Operalor 

6. Mine 7. Mme 10 (Conlractor) 

8. COnditiOn or Praclioe Ba. Wrinen Notice (ImnJ 1 1 

In 13 Left Section in 1 entry of the start -up room at the load point the company No.2 
shuttle car cable has a 1 inch cut in the 480 volt power cable with a exposed i nner copper 
conductors . When exami ned by this i nspector there is coal fines and moister on the inner 
exposed conductor, creating a electrical and or fire hazard. Power wi res and cables shall be 
i nsulated adequately and ful ly protected. 

Standard 75.517 was c i ted 

s«Ccntirualion Form ('-'SHA Form 700().3a) D 
9. Violalion A. Hea•h D 8. Section C. Pa,1/Seclion of 

Safety 1Z1 of Act Tille SO CFR 
Other D 75.S17 

Soc:lon 11- ~,s valual!On 

10 . Gra.;ty: 
A, Injury or INness (has) (,s): No Ukelihood 0 Unikety 0 Reasonably Likely 121 Highly Likely 0 Occurred D 
8. Injury or iQnMs coold n,a, 

sonab be e ected lo be: No Losl Worl<days 0 Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty 0 Permanently Oisab4ing D Fatal 12) 

C. Signtticant and Subslantial: Yes 12] D. Number of Persons Affecled: No 0 

11. Negligence (check one) A. None O 8.low 0 c. Mooera1e Ill D. High 0 E. Reckless Ois,egard D 
12. Type 01 Aellon 104 (a) 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citallon Ill Oroer O Safeguard D Written Notice □ 

14. lntti.al Action E. Citalion/ F. Daled Mo Da Yr 
A. Ci1atlon O B. Order O C. Safegyanl O D. Wrinen Nolice 0 Order Numbor 

15. Area or EQuipmenf 

16. T9fll1ina1ion Due Mo Oa YrI IA. Date B. Time (24 Hr. CIOcl<) 

Section Ill•Tem,lrlation Adlon 

17. Acllon 10 T erminale 
The cable has been repaired and is now properly insulated with no exposed inner conductors . 

18. Terminated IA. Date Mo Oa Yr I8. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

s-. IV-Automat<d Syttem Dara 
19. Type of lnspeclion 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mill 

(acl\lity oode) E l 6 

22. AR Name 23. AR Number 

MSHA. Fonn 7000·3, Apr 08 (re'wised) If\~M1h !he ~ions of the Small Susioefi Ae9,,1lco,y Enl0<eemen1 FahneS& Act of 1996, the SmaU 8USir')9$$ Administra:ion has 
eswilished aNaliona1 Small 8uvtes:i end Agricufture Regufl!IIOry OrrbJdgman ancf 10 Regional F~lmeu 8oarus to receive commenLs frum smal busil'l8"9$ abOUI teaeral auencY 
-,,torcemant actions. The Ombudsman annualy evaJU8tes enlorcement a.cltlfides and ta.tu each agency"s re5901'l1Mffle$$ 10 smd buSintM. I )OU~10 ccmmeni on h 
enloroemeM.-,.ol MSHA. 1"''"'"'Y call 1-EG•fAIA (Hl88•7:14-3247), o, Mite.,. Omtudsman al Small lluo/fless Ad!Mlslrallon. Office ol 111e N11ionaH>mbu<1sman.4()9 3'11 
Street. SW MC 2120. Weshlng!On. OC20416. P l&&&e note, howeYe,. that )'(IIJI' 1loht10 Ne a cornmenl:v«h !he Ombv<'5mao Ii 1naddt11ontoany0lher riQttlS)"OU may haw. mclHlng 
tlw f'ighl to corust dtl:liont and propoMd peneWN afld obtain e heo,hg bdote the Foderal ...-..C Sate¢>' and Healtn Review CommiHion, 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 
Mine Safety and H ealth Administration 

Sect:oo l··Vida:ion Data 

I. Dale Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Cilalion/ 
Order Number 

4. Served To 5. Operator 

6. Mine 7. Mine ID (ContracIor) 

8. Condition or Practice Sa. Written Notice (103g) 

The company No.2 shuttle car located i n 13 Left at the section load point is not being
maintained in a permiss i ble condition. ~hen inspected by th i s inspector it was found that the 
cable reel is missing a 2 inch by 10 inch section of insulated material as required in Part 
18 . 45(e) 

Standard 75 . SOJ was cited ■ 

s~ Con,nuation f0ttr1 (MSHA Fo,m 7000-33) 0 
9. Violalion A. Health 0 8 . Section C. Part/Section of 

Safety 0 o!Act Title30CFR 

Olher 0 75.503 
Sectlco 0- lnspector's Evatualion 

10 Gravity: 

A. Injury or Illness (t\u) (is) : No Likelihood 0 Unlikely IZI Reasonably Likely 0 Highly Likely 0 Occurred 0 
8. Injury or Illness could rea• 

No Lost WO<l<days D LOSI Workdays Or Resllicled Duty 0 Permanently Disabi ng D Fa1a1 0sonabl bee .led IO be: 

C. Significanl and Substantial: 0 . Nooiber of Persons Altected: 
Yes D No IZl 

11. Negligence (check one) A.None 0 6 . Low 0 C. Mode<ale IZ) O. tilgh 0 E. Reckless Dis,egard 0 

12. Type of Action 104 !al 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation IZ] Order O safeguard O Written Notice O 

14. Initial Acticn E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Oa Yr 
A. Cttatioo O 8 . Order O C. Safeguard O D. Wrilten Notice 0 Order Number 

15 Alea or Equipmem 

16. T&rmination Oue A. Date Mo Oa Yr 8 . Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

17. Action to Terminate 

Mo Da Yr18. Terminated A . Date 8 . lime (24 Hr. Clock) 

set4ion rv--Avtomated System Oaia 

19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mill 

(activliy code) El6 

22. AR Name 23. AR Number 

MSHA Fo,m 7000-3. Ar,, 06 (rw.sed) Ir. acc0<dar.ce wilh lheprovisions 01 I11e Srnal18usiness ROjjulalory Enl0<cemenI Farmess Ac:. ol 1996. lhe Small B,s,ress Admi>strafoo has 
esiablish9d a Nalional Smal Business and AQricuOu,e Regvla!Of'y Ombudsman aod 10 Re~fonal Farness Boards to rocer\le commenls from small busillesses about tederal ageocy 
er:foo:::emeo1 aaioos, The Ombudsman annuaJtvevakJates en1oroemen1 ac:f\ilies ar.drate'S eacti a9ency's responsiveness to smal b1Jsiness. Hyou wish to comtnent on the 
f)(lfon;:emen; actions QI MSHA, yoo may call 1-888•AE.G-f!'A!R {1 -988 •7l◄ .;)24 7) , or WT(o lfl♦ Ombuosma.n ai: Srne:11 Ausiness Adminis?ra1.on, Office of IMN.:ation31 Ombt.Jcy-...tl\tlo, 409 !ftr; 
~reel SW t.K: 2120.Washit-otOn, OC 20416. Please f'lOte, hOW8V9f. that your right to liie a comm9ft with the Ombtdsman is in add.lion to any04her rights you may have1 inciucfng 
the righl to contest c.t.alions and propased penatties ar.d ob:ul a hearing belo1e the Fodera! Mne Safely and Health Revtew Commi$.sioo. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Seeli~ 1- Vi~c,o Data 

I . Date Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clocl<J 3. Cltatlo,.i 
O<de< Number 

4. Served To 5. Operator 

6. Mine 7. Mine ID (Contraclor) 

8 . Condition or Practice Sa. Written Nolice (103g) 

The company No.2 shut t l e car l ocated in 13 Left ac the section load point has accumul ations 
of coal and oil all over the pump motor and compartment area. Combustible materials shall be 
cleaned up and not permi tted to accumulate on electrical power equipment. 

See Continuation J:orm (MSHA Form 7000•3a) 0 
9. Violation A. Health D 8. Section C. Patt/Seclion of 

Safely 121 ol Act n«e30 CFR 
Other 0 75 .400 

Section n- tnspectOl's EvaJuaW>n 

10. Gravijy: 
A. Injury or Illness (has) (Is): No Likelihood 0 Unlikely !2) Reasonably Ukoly D Highty Likely 0 Oc<:urred 0 
8. Injury or ~lness could rea

No LoSl Workdays 0 Lost wor1<days Or Restricted Duty 121 Permanently OlsabNng D Fatal 0sonably be ex cled lo be: 

C. Significant and Substantial: 0. Number of Pe<sons Affected:YesO No0 001 

t t. NegUgeoce (check one) A. None D B. Low 0 C. Moderale 121 D. High 0 E. Reckless Disregard D 
t2. Type of Action 104 (al 13. Type or Issuance (cfleck one) Citation @ Cxder D Sateguard D Written Notice O 

14. Initial Action E. Cnalion/ F. Dated Mo Oa v, 
A. Citation O B. Order O C. Safeguard O 0 . Written Notice 0 Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

16, Termination Due Mo Da Yr 
A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

$edl0('1 111•• Termll"lalion Action 

t 7. Action 10 Tenninate 

18. Termina1ed A. Date Mo Da Yr B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

Sec:lion IV••AV.om~ed Sys1em Oala 

19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Prima,yor Mill 
(activity code) El6 

22. ARName 23. AR Number 

MSHA F0<m 1000-3. Apr 08 (r•>li•ed) I< acco«lanu with tne ll(ovislans ol the Small Business R091Aa1ory Er•lorcement Fair,.,.. Act ol I 936. the Small Business Administra•oo ~,s 
estc!:l»tshed a Nat.onat Small Bus!n&SS aoo Ag1icuaure Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Ae()ona.l Fairnoos Boatds 10 receNe comments lrom smal h.Jsine.5$0$ abOut foderal age~y 
e,,fOfcernent actions. The Ombl.Y.fstn.aB annuaffy evaluates enloroement activ.ties and rates each aoer!CY's respoosiveoess 10 $17liMbusintS.S. II yo;., wish to comment on tt.c 
ct1tcwce:rnant ac:lons of MSHA.. ~u may call 1•888•REG,FA.IR {1 ·888·734·3247) , or wl'ile tie Ombudsman a1 Smd 8'Js1ne-ss Administration, Olbof thFI N~nonaJ Ombudt:man, -109 3td 
Street. SW MC 2120. WashinQlon. DC 20416. Please note. 00"'-evec. tl"ai y.:>11r right to lile a commen1 w.th the OrriJ1JdS111c1n is in adoilor; 10 any O!l'le, righls -,ou mayt ave. inctt.dng 
the righl kl contesl cilalions atd pr~p,,,n.ah"es Nd obtain a heuino belore the Federal Mne Safety and Heallh Review Convnission 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Oeoanment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

1. Oate Mo Oa Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock\ 3. Citation! 
Oroer Number 

4. Served To - 5. Operator 

6. Mine 7 M;ne 10 

8. Condijion or Praclice 8a. Written NOlice t 03gj 

There is accumulations of l oose coal that have been allowed to build up at the section load 
point i~ 13 Left . When measured the accumul ations measured 8 to 12 inches thick, 15 feet 
wide and 17 f eet long . Co mbustible mat erial s shall not b e a l lowed to accumul ate in active 
workings . 

See Co.ntinuatkln Fonn IMSHA Fom, 7000-3a) 0 
9 Vlola1ion A. Health 0 B. Section C. Part/Section of 

Safety 0 olAct T1tte30 CFR 
Other 0 75.400 

S.xtion 11.,.lnspectOl's "'ahJslion 

1o. Gravity: 
A. Injury 0< Illness (has) (is): No likelihood 0 Unlikely lZl Reasonably Likely 0 Highly likely 0 OccurTed 0 
8 . Injury°' illness could rea

No Lost Workdays D Losl WOll<days Or A8$tricled Ov1y 12) Pennanently Disabling 0 Fatal 0sooabl be expected to be: 

C. Significant and Substantial: D. Number ol Pe<sons Affected:Yes O No 1£1 001 

11. Negligence (cheol< one) A. None 0 B. Low 0 c. Moc1era1e IZJ D. High D E. Reckless Disregard O 

12. Type of Aclion 104 {a) 13, Type of Issuance (check one) Citation IZJ Order O Safeguard O Wrillen Notice D 

14 , lnhial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr 
A. Cilatioo O a. Ordar O C. Safeguard D 0 . Written Notice D Order Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

1s. Termination Due A. Dale Mo Oa Y, 8. nme (24 Hr. CIOCI<) 

Section ll~Teminafion Action -17. Action to Tenninale 

MoOa Yr 18. TennlnaIed A. Dale 8 . Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

Section IV---AulomaJed Sys:em Oa;a 

t 9. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mill 
(activity code) E1 6 

22.AR Name 23 AR Number 

MSHA f orm ~ . A+Jf 06 (re.risel1) In accorda:noe with the provi$ions.of the Sman 8u$.i"I$$$ AegulatOI')' EnlOroernent Fairness Act or 1996. the Small aus1ness Aomi.nistJetior, has 
..,alll,slled a Na.tiooat Smalt Busirtess and Agriartturo Aegslalory Qnbudsman ,r,0 t 0 Regional Fairness tloal(ls to receivecommeol£ 1rom smal buSd'&sses at>oUI federal agency 
enioreement a,ctioos. The Ombudsm.vi anrually ~a-.iates onl()(cemen, act;vi!ies and ,ate:r. eaeh agency's respons'veoess 10 small business. 11 )'OJJ " ,;sh toccmment on the 
enlorcement o<don3 of MSHA, 'tOU may caJI 1 ·&88·REG-FAIR (1--888·734·3247}. o r write the Ombvd-srna" a, Sma1I Rvsil\M.S Nlministt"A,to()n, ()(tic-..e Ol t ~ NAtional Ombudsman. 409 31ti 
suee1.sw P..1C 21~0. Washk\g100, oc 20<! 16, Pteaset:o!e, hOwevet, that yourng:,tto Uea comment wnh lt!e omt>uOsman Is ln a<Jclltion K>anyotl'le, r1ghts you may he.Ive, ,nct!.11,rg 
lhe rigl'n '° co«1est citatiOns an:, proposed pet1aJties af"(I Oblaln a Maring belore me F800f'af Mine Saf«y and HP..atn Review Commission. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountabili 
District Coal District 9 Field Office Crai , CO Mine ID 

Mine C~ation/Order U.S. Oeoartment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

SectiClC'I J,,VKJ'ationOaut 

1. Date Mo Da Yr 2. Time (2◄ Hr. Cloe!<) 3. Cilatlorv 
Order Number 

4. Served To 5. Operator 

6. Mine 7. Mine ID (Contractor) 

8. Condilion or Praclice Sa. Wrinen Notice (103g) 

In 13 Left cross-cut No.l between 2 and 1 entry t he Kennedy stopping i s not bei ng mainta i ned 
to serve the purpose for whi ch it was buil t. One panel has slid down 9 inches and A!lother 
panel has s l id down S inches. These 2 panel s are the nearest to the inby r i b. 

SM Con~O\l•tlon f o,m (MSHA Form 7000-3a) D 
9. Violalion A. Heallh 0 6. Section C. Par1/Section ol 

Safely 0 of Act TIiie 30 CFR 
Other D 75.333 (hl 

Section 11- lnspooOf"s E...aiuaton 

10. Gravily: 
A. lnju,y or Illness (has) ~s): No l.il<elihood 0 Unli<ely (2J Reasonably likely 0 Mighly l ikely D Occurred D 

No los1 Workdays D Losl Worl<days Or ReslrlClecf Outy 0 Permanently Disabling D Fa1at 0 
C. Signlficanl and Subs1an1ial: D. Number of Persons AUec1ea:YesO No IZl 001 

11. Neg~gence (check one) A None 0 B. Low 0 C. Moderate 0 D. Hlgh 0 E. Reckless Disregard 0 

12 . Type of Aclion 1 04 (al 13. Type ol lssuance (check one) cnation IZ] Order O Safeguard O Wrillen Nol1ce O 

14. lnilial Ad.ion E. Citation/ F. Dalecf Mo Da Yr 
A. Cttation O 8. Order D C. Saleguard D D. Written Notice D Orde< Number 

15. Area or E<J,lj,menl 

16, Tormin.ation Due Mo Da Yr
A. Dale 8. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

Section 111-TermioatiOt\ At:100 

t 7. Action to Tennlna1e 

MoOa Yr16 . Terminated A. Date 6 . Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

19. Type of Inspection 20. Event Number 21. Primary or Mill 
(acllvily code) El6 

22. AR Name 23. AR Numbet 

MSHA F0tm 7000-3, ¾>< 08 (M'lse<I) In aoco,d,nce ,,,;lh tile l)<Ov!sion< of the Small Bus'<less Reg-,ia:o,y Enlorcemeo1 Fairness Act ol 1996. lhe Sm,11 Buslnfts, A<tnlnist1alion has 
established a Natior.:al Small 8i.Jsiness ?.fld Agrtcutt11re Re.aulatoryOmbodsman and 10 Regional fairness Boards to ,~e comments from smalf businesses about Jecteral age,ey 
enforoemeni actions. The Ombuctsma, anrua3y evaluates enforceme.m activities Md rates each agen...,Ys responsiveness to smil business. II you wish tocomment on the 
enforcement action$ of MSHA. you may call 1 ·888-AEG-F AIR ( t -888-73+3247}. or write the OmbUCSman al SmGI Business Adminis.lm.1iion, Olfiea CIA the N;fion;iil Omhl.ld~;sn. 409 31d 
Stree:, sw MC 2120. Wasnlnglotl, OC 20<16. Please note,-•e<.ll'<lt '/OUf 11gn1 Ill Mea commen "'lhthe Omo.idsman is in addl ion ioanyod>ei right,; you mayh»e. 'nckd<V 
lhe ri{;~I 10 contest ci1a,.,,,s ard l>'oPOs«f peoaltios ard obt.<in a hoaring be~e u,e Fede<aJ IAlne Salery anc Healh ReviewCommission. 
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